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CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: July 11, 2025.

TO: All CPOs.

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services.

SUBJECT: Changes to PeopleSoft requisition exemption drop-down list.

CONTACT: Joana Stenulson.

Procurement professionals,

OMES Central Purchasing recently made changes to the requisition exemption drop-down list in
PeopleSoft Financials to improve your user experience. Some of these changes are as follows:

e Agency exemptions are easier to locate.
o Agency exemptions are now grouped by the agency's business unit (BU).

o Exemptions that are applicable to all agencies are listed at the top. They begin with "01 -
All," followed by the statute.

e Duplicate listings have been removed.

e A description has been added that indicates if the exemption is a total exemption from the
Oklahoma Central Purchasing Act or an exemption from competitive bidding.

o Listings that did not fall under either option were removed, as they are not considered
exempt from CP review.
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